
The Healthcare Connect Fund and 
Telecommunications Program 



Agenda 

• FCC Pilot Program & Background                 
Information in Indiana 

• Indiana Telehealth Network &                           
the Healthcare Connect Fund              
Program Details 

• Q & A 



Universal Service 

• Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) 

– Created under the expanded Telecommunications Act of 1996 
to promote the availability of quality services at just, 
reasonable, and affordable rates, increase access to advanced 
telecommunications services throughout the nation, and 
advance the availability of such services to all consumers 

– Created Universal Service Fund 
• All telecommunications providers contribute based on 

interstate and international end user revenues 
• Percentage can change quarterly 

 



Rural Health Care Pilot Program 

• September 26, 2006 

– FCC Announced establishment of pilot program that would 
fund up to 85% of the cost for public and non-profit health 
care providers to build state and region-wide broadband 
networks dedicated to the provision of health care services 

• May 2007 
– 89 Grant applications filed nationwide 

• November 2007 
– $417 million dedicated by FCC 
– 69 Programs approved nationwide 
– $16 million for state of Indiana 

• Currently 50 remaining active projects 

 



ITN Network Architecture 

• Hub and spoke model 
– Internet 
– Dedicated Ethernet Transport 

• 48 month contracts 
– Hub is a layer 2 switch allowing any participating site 

to connect to any other participating site over a 
private dedicated healthcare network 
 

 
 

 
 



ITN Pilot Program Map 

– 72 sites 

• 24 CAHs 
• 4 Rural 

Hospitals 
• 5 Urban 

Hospitals 
• 5 RHCs 
• 27 CMHCs 
• 7 FQHCs 



Healthcare 

Data File Sizes 

National Broadband Plan; Exhibit 10-B 



Required Broadband  

Connectivity & Quality Metrics 

National Broadband Plan; Exhibit 10-C 





• Consortium Filers  (2 or more filers): At least 51% are deemed “rural” 
 

• Individual Filers:  Rural only 
 

• Urban or Rural Providers: Both accepted* 

• Non-Recurring Costs(%):  65% ; <$50K*  

• Monthly Recurring Costs(%): 65% 

Healthcare Connect Fund 

$400 million per year (nationally): RHCPP Programs like ITN will be 
prioritized and awarded funding on a “first come, first served” basis. 

The New FCC Programs: The HCF Program 

* Additional eligibility/definition detail, see HCF Program 
FAQ#26 on USAC.org 



Was supposed to become effective in 2014, but no 
additional details supplied at this time. 

 
 
 
 

Skilled Nursing (Pilot Program) 
 

$50 million Pilot Program over three years. However, FCC concerned re: 
program sustainability past three years; skilled nursing is not included the 
original definition of an eligible health care provider (HCP) in the 1996 
Telecommunications Act. 

The New FCC Programs: Skilled Nursing  



HCF Program Details: Who is Eligible? 

• Public or nonprofit health care providers (HCPs) 

• Non-rural HCPs may participate in consortiums with 51% 
rural designation 

• Large HCPs (400+ patient beds) are eligible with support 
caps  



HCF Program Details: What is Supported? 

• For All Applicants:  

– Broadband services 

– Reasonable and customary installation charges 

– Necessary equipment to make service functional 

– Connections to off-site administration and data centers 

– Connections to research and education networks 



HCF Program Details: USAC 

The Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC)  

will administer the Healthcare Connect Fund and  

other FCC rural healthcare programs.  



HCF Program Details: Cost 
• 35% of all MRCs 
• 35% of all NRCs plus any additional costs incurred above the 

$50,000 cap* 
• You can seek alternate funding through 

• Economic development groups 
• Other grants 
• CANNOT be from other FCC funding 

To Participate in the RFP 
• $1,000 for a single facility (50% discount for multiple sites) 
Annual Invoicing Fee (for ITN participation) 
•  $2,000 per hospital (multi-site 50% discount) 
•  $1,000 per clinic, data center, etc. (multi-site 50% discount) 

 



ITN and the HCF 

• Open funding for the HCF began in 2014 

• First round of ITN Request for Proposal brought 
on 51 new HCPs for a total of 123 members 

• ITN is currently accepting Health Care Provider 
sites for the second Request For Proposal due out 
early this summer 

 



Current ITN Members 

Will contracts be renegotiated in terms 
of adding more sites or upgrading?  

• All Primary & Pilot Program HCPs will be rebid under 
the HCF approximately six months prior to the 
contract’s end 

• New sites may be added and upgrades may be 
implemented 



What does this mean for a HCP’s 
connection under the HCF?  

Current ITN Members 

• Unless you choose to upgrade, there should be no 
change in your service as Pilot Program contracts are 
considered Evergreen 

• Cost may change based on market prices and 
bidding (costs in the first RFP were down from the 
Pilot Program)  

• Reimbursement will be changed to 65% 



Take inventory of network and your use of 
the network for future needs.  

1.  

New Member Next Steps 

Contact ITN to let us know you are 
interested in participating in the RFP. 

  

2.  



Next Steps 

Prepare for contact: Think about 
your network needs, and especially 
any additional organizations with 
which you may want to connect.  

3.  



If you have any additional questions, 
please reach out to Ally Orwig at 

aorwig@indianarha.org  |  812-478-3919 ext. 235 

Questions? 


